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' VeEn Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen [LEKAutD)

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 4.03 PM
Te: 'Claims'; Admin-D [LKKAuto)
Cc: assignments: SUR

Subject: RE: RE:OD claim for SLV 6048 R
Dear Tony,

Noted with thanks,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims [malito:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 29 Jupe 2018 3:52 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: RE:OD claim for SLV 6048 R

Dear all,
attached GIA report for your kind reference.
We will proceed close file at our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pe Lid ey s ressarriw)

55 Lbl Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p.+65 6383 2323 d. +b5 G768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

&, claims@premiumauto.comsg w, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p. +65 6836 2223



11D

The all=new Audl Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimes

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|
Sent: Friday, 29 June, 2018 12:30 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: RE:OD claim for 5LV 6048 R

Dear all,
Kindly be inform, owner decided withdraw 0D claim
We will forward GIA report to you shortly,

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lt jregue mssaznw

55 Ubl Road 1 Aoad Singapore 40BRS2G

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 5768 5828 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.COM.SE  W. WWW. audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 181 Alexandra Road Singapore 153938 p. +65 8836 1113

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

http:,.",."www.audi,mm.sngEa,f'branﬂf'ngaudl_,DmmﬂtinnS,n"pﬂ:rm{}tmr'l‘.afcar_ﬂrﬁmﬂtiﬂﬂﬁlr'ﬂew-audi-q?.-
2017.html

Ermall Disclaimer
Thes &mail, Includeng sy & e, is confidental and may a0 be predegen
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From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 21 June, 2018 9:42 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE:OD claim for SLV 6048 R

Dear Phua,
Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Catherine | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-B434 | emall: psignments@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.s
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 9:25 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE:0OD claim for 5LV 6048 R

Hi all,

Here are the estimate and GIA attached for your kind reference. Kindly assist for the claim
George send an email to inform you that the survey is arrange on 26/06/18 @ 10am.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phua

Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pre Lid jseene sssesrmnw)
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 G768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.aodl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68

11D

The all-new Audil Q2
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RPAOIMNIA PARFIMAF Rahata Fam i

'> Back to OneMotoring
" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 19612
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No: SLVé048R
Vehicle to be Exparted: Mo
Intended De-registration Date: 29 Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Maodel A3 SEDAN 1O TFSI S TROMNIC (LED & NAV)
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.; CHZ55%2033
Chassis Nao.: WAUZZZBV3)1027742
Maxtimum Power Output: B85.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: £24 749.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Jan 2018
First Registration Date: 05 Jan 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $26,64900
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibifity: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Jan 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: £19.986.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 04 Jan 2028
COE Category: A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period[Years): 10
QP Paid: $41,400.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39.3%46.00
Total Rebate Amount: $59.382.00
The Information contained hereln Is correct as at 29 Jun 2018
OK

MRS WL A8 gOov. SQMaNTaCUONV eNQUIraHeDaTE DY HUDHCOSIONEL eregi npul fF Ui | Wt _IU=rysiEuue | |
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Polleyholder  : CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN Yehicle No. : SLVGIMER
Period of Inaurance ; 05 Jan 2018 To 04 Jan 201§ Policy No. 1 1700095001
Engine No. : CHZ592033 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBVI)1028762 Issued Dats : 18 Jan 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeMode AUDI A3 Sedgan 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engme Capacity/Tonnage 88900 CC Sum Inswred  Market Value First Year of Regustration 2018
Drver Restnction MA Off Feak Car  No Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes

Persan or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive*

& ThE Febrynmmer
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Weu huss b gy o0 eoOUne en ol £3 000 "Viing et remenencet Doved Eecee” CYI00 0 Yo a0e of Y fatlinnss Do e oIS i eniiles Nd Sga @ 1 anana haw feee
wan ] P Oty EAEiEnLE

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitatian as o use®

Lo iy 107 MG Sl RR R kb R rpeees @l be 00 PEofhokmer § G

Thag Podcy does rat coser oae e ey o iesrdl BReeg B EPeed Wl TSN Bade-meee 1eRERii Ve i epeei-esieg Ta LiTEgs w Qo0oE gihe- Fib® ST LEPREIEUN wA A VED
ki & L A Iy USSR DRSO e g Trmis

Loss of Liwe THOD0cc - J0000E Opionial
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Wimincramn | §100

Named Drver and EXCESS iwnws apphustis)
CARDLYN JOVCE TIEAUANK . 300 iCvn Camage;

APPROVED REFORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED/REPAIRERS [ FOR CLAIM

¥ g Cmprner Seeven Sowinr A Y LD Faad 1 Segapass AINNPE Q3880305

i amE Agmraves Beperieg CerwrpsAlG Autkoneed Sepbares PAEE COMAC G J4-f0u seogenl rmeigeesy Fetes & <85 108 SI00 Alsmalvely i Py HEPEY B BB eaha e e L
o AIG BG WMokl dpe Smply seerer eeed auwnined “8I0 B0t Tunes o Goagle Pl [

] Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan United Oversess Bank Limiled
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EINGAPORE 150818 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
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LA 1BOTEI4T-01 | Prarmeum Atocams Cedire - Almzareira
ENTHRY DATE & TINE. TG00 2731
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Ehong Beng. Gsargs I i

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasa regon l:urrm:tlx ihe del=is ol the acoident o spead Up e CIaime proosss

2. This Form musi be complaied by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Drives

1 irfermation provided must be 28 truthiul and accursts as possible. Arvy willd misTepresaniakion of withalding of malaral Tacts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy ability

4 The lssua and scceptance of this Form by Insuranss companses 18 nob sn admission of policy labdty on the san ol the insurEnoe cCompanss

& Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for immatigation.

B, This rapor will be lorwanded Dy the msurem of the GiA Records Managemant Centrs established by the Ceneral mawrance Assocaton of Gingapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of thia report will, for & fee, be made avalabin upon application by interested panes

7. By the kedgement of i report to the inturens, you hareby consent io the archiving of this repon al the canire and o copies ol the report being mada svailabie
aloresaid

Date Of Report 19/06/2018 21:21
Dale Of Accident 18/068/2018 10:30
Exact Location Of Accident NG ANN CITY PARKING BASEMENT
Counlry/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Numbsar SLVED4ER
Insured/Policyholdar
MName Of Registered Owner CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN
NRIC Mo 527519612
Email Address CAROLYN.TIEMANN@GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98249252
Alternative Phane No OFFICE-S82409252
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer ALDI
Modal A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

Exaci Purpose lor which vehicle was being usad al

tuma of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair o your vehicla? -

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Palicy Number 1700095001

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN
MRIC No S2751861Z

Date Of Birth 22/10/1953

Qcoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 281272010

Driving Experianca 7 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gendar FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-88245252

Fax Numbaer

Contact Number OFF|CE-8B8248252

EMall Addrass CAROLYN TIEMANNEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 ol 12



Addmoss
Postocode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insurad
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accidant

Type Of Acciden!
Waather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any ather malerial or propeny damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/olfering accidant claims assistanca.

Mumbar of Passengers (Including Driver|

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ACCIDENTALLY HIT INTO CORNER AND CAUSED DAMAGE WHEN REVERSING INTO CAR PARK SLOT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availabla for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehlcle Registration Number
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties

Vahicle Category

Mamea of Dnver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postocoda

Insuranoe Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Drver)

19 TAMAN SERASI
#09-25

NO

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO

YES

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

CORNER BESIDE CAR PARK SLOT
NAUNKNOWN

Fage 2 of 12



Sketch Plan
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5 Amy tulsy regecing muy be referred to the Police foe investigation.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Aceddentmia W3 (o3, £ oveur as)

Amna_.\mfy_ul-b._m;%_& "-'ﬁ-frm-t slat-

DECLARATION o
W deciare the loregoing parniulary arg Lrue in every reipedt cf_‘_F.-:' - 'a=‘_\
U . ) _ )
¥ __.._.-—_-L- S ]
Davere’'s —— Nepurting Crstre Pranne’ | bgratarr
Date & I dewee Vot the pebepoldun] T Name Lol pebbay e [
Oste L Tve WRICT N Na "‘J"?“‘H
A Sre Lot A e 700K

z.’u.iu.. :.'.1-1-.»—.

74
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Accident Photo
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
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GEMERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF HINGAFORE RECONDS MANAGEMENT CINTRL
# s Cuong GBS0 Longugree CATLES
Tl A4 AIT8 D330 Paw [RE]RT00 D000
Opr hong Wgerts bliwaiay ta Doy D% 00 - § FoD
o LomE, sl i wl L) e [LL T Sl L ]

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please susbmit the completed Agdendumn farm 1o the jame Authoraed Beporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report

ADDENDUM
(A} PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo : YA V0798 ] vehicie Registration No. s LV ECHRR
Narans oss mtys_((igly £ (@ FO s NRIC/FIN/PassportNe : o2 15196 | Z
[*Viehitie Drver / Vehicle Owner] || Mease delele as appropriate
Address 1 1A TAVAN scens| A 9-25 singapore(57 13
Contact (Tel) Mobile No.__ A3 ¥
Email Address n_TR hogn @) gyrai] carm
Deceafhccidem (n Timeol Accidens: 430

Place of Accident :A% p‘-ﬁﬂ. fn‘.f ﬂ-:'i.b,} Buumm{

(8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION [AMENDMENTS:
I have made 4 report on the 3bove mentioned accident and wowld hike 1o include additional information of
make the following smendments

To Conngyd E{Imt 1 ‘t‘lrw{m} Qn"i-';

Fohcyhplder L Sgnature Reporting’ Personnel s Signature
Date, 0 jﬂ‘ ’Q-lk Hamar y In-’

NRIC/E NS L g0l i

oate: 3af() 4
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WAL TROTIZAT ( Pramesm fdaocere Camre - Almsandr
ENTRY DATE & TIVE Q06018 2121
SUBMITTED BY Wiy Khong Seng, Deomge

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repon cormectly the detads of the acodant o speed up Bhe cldims process

7 This Form must be complatisd by the Policyholdar and/on the Authonsed Driver

1 information providsd must be aa truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful msrepresentalion o withalding of matenial {ecis may alliow NaurENCE ComMpanes (o
repudinle pohcy abiily

4 The lssue and acceptance of e Form by Feurance companies is nol an admasiion of policy latilidy on the par ol the insurance companiss

£ Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurets of the GIA Recores Managemen! Centre estabilished by Tw Ganaral Insurance Associalion of Singapone (GIA) for
archiving and thal copas of his repodt will, fof a fes, be made svadable upon spphcalicn by inleresied pariies

T. By the Iodgement of ihis repod 1o the insurers. you Hoteby consent to fhe stchiving of this report at the contre and 1o copes of B fepon Deing made ayedabis
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/06/2018 21:21
Date Of Accident 19/06/2018 10:30
Exact Location Of Accident NG ANN CITY PARKING BASEMENT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLVG048R
Insured/Paolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN
MRIC No 827519612
Email Addrass CAROLYN.TIEMANN@GMAIL COM
Maobile Phona Mo (LOCAL) +65-98248252
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-8B8248252
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar AUDI
Model Al SEDAN 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

; PRIVATE USE
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flast Policy NO

Paolicy Number 1700095001

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN
NRIC No 527519612

Date Of Birth 22/10/1853

Oecocupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/12r2010

Driving Experience T YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-982408252

Fax Number

Contact Mumber OFFICE-88248252

EMail Address CAROLYN TIEMANN@GMAIL. COM



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Acciden!?

Was any injured convayed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propeny damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied lo the police?

If Yes.Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ACCIDENTALLY HIT INTO CORNER AND CAUSED DAMAGE WHEN REVERSING INTO CAR PARK SLOT

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos availabile for altachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Mode!/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Fosicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

18 TAMAN SERAS|
#09-25

ND

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

CORNER BESIDE CAR PARK SLOT
NAUNKNOWN
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Sketch Plan #2
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| Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com. =g
Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs

Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  bB3bb 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference : PA/OD/0705/2018/PH

Date ¢ 21-Jun-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIC Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Miss Carolyn Joyce Tie
Address : 19 Taman Serasl
#09-25
Singapore 257723
Telephone i HP+6598249252
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim
Policy No. : 1700095001
Vehicle No : SLVG6048R
Model Code :  Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Model / Year :  Jan-1B
Engine No : (CHZ 592033
Chassis No I WALZZZBV3)1029762
Mileage : =
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost ' s
Estimated By : Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  19-Jun-1B

Place of Accident :  Ngee Ann City Parking Basement



Premium Automobiles salby

2
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 .-
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 tel

L I S,

277
Telefax )
Qe
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle e |
S/N Nature of Jobs
1 In remove and transfer rear parking aid.Check S/N & 280.00.
unction.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper.Repair lhs .
2 rear fender.Re-organise rear crash management $ 1,800:00 TSO
components.Reinstall all parts removed. P

rd

3 To respray rear bumper and lhs rear fender, S 1,600.00
4 To carry out diagnostic checks. S/N § 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  $ 3,872.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183

Telefax
i ist for Acciden hicle R . SLW 2489 Y.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 BUMPER COVER L ™ $  1,697.00
2 FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER ) g 166.00 -
3 WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 4 3 32.00 “
4  GUIDESECTION-LH S 14.00
S  GUIDESECTION-RH 4 5 14.00 -
6  LOCKING MECHANISM 5 50.00 °
7 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR J 3 35.00
8  GUIDE SECTION S 57.00
9  SUNDRIES S 200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 2,265.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,872.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 6,137.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



| Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183 LEK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following

» To resurvery Sedoredafer spray paaining

» To dapley darmapes paris) durg resurvy

= Pty prices e subwect ko condirmation

TElEfax ® Third party suresy @ on § “Without Pregutics” hass

® Mo illegal modificationdn| s aiowed

* Suppidrnantary ismin) musl b resareeyed ppgd
 subyect 10 fnai approvar rom naurance Company

Name e Moea L_.=H| Acinowienged by Repsse

Surveyed Date : 08/ / ¢ ;“

Authorised Date e

Excess Cost -

Liability :

Remarks 2 Atlonsed f-'),’_ Ly oY

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING : : o
Case  |Notifien |Esr Sobmitted | Ad] Assigned | Ay Rt [ add) Submitted | ins Auth'ed | Status
| for Survey
S 26 Jn 2018 W0 lgga32200 58232200 | s
- ki |
Ad) Aot Cancel I;IHJ

Claim Details

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]
| Imnured: | CARDLYN JOVCE TIEMANN, 10: 527519817,  Tel: «£598249252, Emaill carolyn.temann@gmall.com

19/06/2018 10700 - 58
Date 61 LoSS- |15 Manths and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cover
Note o 1700095001 (Camprenensive)
Excess: BER00.00

Premium Automobiies Pte Ltd (UB1) 55 Ubi Aoad 1. 408699 Ub - Tel 67680828/9877/9511

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel! 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Tr, Tinesh] Tinesh. Trigaig.com

(Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 09/07/2018]

.E::'_'"m CAROLYM JOYCE TIEMANN [54 f Female], NRIC: 527519612, Tel: +6558249252

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mail |
's AIG_SG (79/06/2018); SLV604BR / OD / 19/06/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All |  Search Tasks | creste New Tesk | compiete |
Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SLVE04BR (12933459725G)
oD
Jun 19 2018 10:30AM
[CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Docurments |  Upload Photos | Compose tew Lestes |  Uplad video | Upioad dudie | View [Viem in Browser [~ ]
|Photos/Images [3perpage [ ~]| A
‘Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 29/06/18 11:10 | General View - © | oacws | B4
2 29/08/1811:10 | General View O | s | A
1 29/06/18 11:10 | Genaral View - @ | Loades | B2
4 |29/06/18 11:10 General View D | aaws | A
'S 20/06/1811:10 | General View 0 | loadws | A
& 2906181110 | Genaral View 0O | loaaes | A
7 29881110 | General View O | ioaiws | M |
8 29/08/1811:10  General View - - (1] Load %G | B2
5 29/0/1811:10 | General View © | aces | A
10 r_id;ng.i_tu:z:iu General View B O | iows | A
(11 [20/06/1811:10 | General View N O | lasws |
12 (29081811110 | General View e O | asws |
|
Documentation - - T o poe 7]
i_F.llul | Relabiel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) [ Thumbnait| Print
{1 |29/08/1811:16 | Singapors Accident Statement 2 Load POF
{2 |28/0G/18 1 1:16 Certificate of Insurance Losd POF
i | 29/06/18 11:16 Insured's Driving License Load POF
4 |2/06/18 11:16 | MARK ESTIMATE Load FOF
|5 |29/06/18 16:13  ADDENDUM Load POF |

Linked Accident Report Documents

Mo [Fislzed On | Premium Autocare Contre (Alexandra) - | |Thumbnail Print
1 20/06/18 DB:38  Accident Statement | @ | Losa M

'2 2906181530 | Addendum Sheet © | eaws | &
3 29/06/18 15:30 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 O [ toaarm |
';h;ﬂlhﬂ'lllﬂ B - ____ j - {3 perpoge |~} &
[No_|Finatizea On | Pramium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) | Thumbnall | Print
(1 20/U6/16 D6:37 | Accident Photo O | Loeairs =
ig izu;wm 08:17 | Accident Phato 0O | 2w | A
|3 |20/06/1808:37  Accldent Photo D | lceiws | B
4 |20/06/1808:37  Accident Photo © | acws | A
|s _Ihmmmn 08:37 | Accident Photo o O | cwors | B
[6 |20/06/18 08:37 | Accident Photo D | oadiec | A
7 20/06/18 0837 | Accident Photo O | aaws A
Documentation lperpage [v]| &

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

. | Assessment Reports iperpoge V] B
[No |Fmatizes on | Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) = ! Thumbnail| Print
[No_[Pnsined On | Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Vhumbnail] Print
1 19618 21:37 Illut:hm - . D | tacws | A
2 |1oyoe/18 21427 _l_nugnmu ﬂ_ toad 76 | A

Documents Checklist

|DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
[There are no document checklists canfigured,

feset | Save | Prot |

Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O #a ndling Tnaurer
Simim: Sserarks o oreste unhesl voe alow L 00 other Darie.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/72018



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o reg ne 1sss07:0am

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-B805 Email surfikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page | of 5

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd Our File No:  CCI/AIG18011795/AVBEZ
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 0S072018
BEFERENCE
Insured/Claimant. ~ CAROLYN JOYCE TIEMANN Policy No: 1700095001
Date of Loss: 19/06/2018 Mature of Claim:  ©OD Claim No: 129334587256
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION QF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLVED4BR
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 9889cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CHZ582033
Reg. Date D5/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZEVII1029762
Colour; Black Cdomeler 1450 km
Engine Capacity 999 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Prica: 55110,000.00
Sum Insured (5%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fromt Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side; Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values reprasent (he emaining fire reeds degth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 2,265.00 0.00 228500  100.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.872.00 2,322.00 1.550.00 40.03
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 6,137.00 2,322.00 3,815.00 62.16
- Excess (5§) B00.00 £00.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 5,537.00 1,722.00 3,815.00 68.90
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 387.58 120.54 267.05 68,90
Nett Amount [S5) 5.924.59 1,842.54 4,082.05 68.90
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 2ZB/DER2018
Date Inspecled: 2B06R018  Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408698
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2018



Adjuster Repont Page 2 of 5

NOTE Thia report represents our findings af Hve fime and place of inspechion stated herein. Such inspection has been carmiad out 1o the best of our
knowindpe and abiily but sty ather iabiify under any ofher orcumstances i hamby expressly avcluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

I;I:nse be informed that owner decided withdraw O0 clam

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK TTEMS SS200.00 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2018



Adjuster Repont Page 4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

MNo. Gty PartMNo. Parliculars Condition Repalirer's Amount
11 *BUMPER COVER Repair 1.697.00FS ~FS
2 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER Nol Necessary 166.00FS “FS
3a 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Not Necessary 3200FS ~-FS
4 1 *GUIDE SECTION - LH Nol Necessary 14 D0FS “F§
5 1 *GUIDE SECTION - RH Mot Necessary 14 00FS *-F8
B2 *LOCKING MECHANISM Not Necessary 50.00FS *FS
7 1 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR Mot Necessary 3500FS *F§5
8 1 *GUIDE SECTION Mot Necessary 57 00FS *.FS
a 1 "SUNDRIES * Check 200.00FS “~FS§

F=Franchmse part S=SpcNem
Total Parts (S$) 2,265.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2018



Adjuster Repon Page 5 of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new misceliansous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION

2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. REPAIR LHS New 1,800.00 750.00

REAR FENDER. RE-ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND LHS REAR FENDER New 1,600.00 1,100.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS New 192 00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 3,872.00 2,322.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/7/2018



